

From: [Tara Smith](#)
To: [Brian McClure](#); [Kelly Bruner](#)
Cc: jwasson@achdidaho.org; [Caleb Hood](#); [Trevor Weitzel](#)
Subject: RE: Meridian Transportation Commission - Pine Ave Speeding
Date: Tuesday, September 30, 2025 8:17:15 AM
Attachments: [image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)

Hi Brian,

For the PD's part on this, to my knowledge, we have received four complaints of speed on this stretch of Pine since March of 2023; two of which were from the same person. In May of this year, we noticed the speed limit sign on the Black Cat side was missing after some road work, so Cpl. Weitzel emailed Mr. Wasson to request it be re-installed so the speed limit was clear to east bound motorists as this can hamper our enforcement efforts, but I don't believe that got done yet. In July of this year, we placed our speed feedback signs out there and confirmed we had some speeding issues, however, we have conducted directed enforcement patrols numerous times throughout the summer, to include the morning and afternoon commute, and have not really seen an issue. I believe there is a potential for higher speeds on that stretch of Pine, however, we haven't gotten much to speak of when we are out there. We currently have it in our semi-regular rotation for enforcement, but I'm not sure what more PD can do.

Thank you,
Tara.

Tara Smith | Traffic Sergeant

Meridian Police Department
1401 E. Watertower St., Meridian, Idaho 83642
Phone: 208-846-7397 | Fax: 208-846-7366



All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law, in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law.

From: Brian McClure <bmcclure@meridiancity.org>

Sent: Friday, September 26, 2025 12:38 PM

To: Kelly Bruner <kbruner@achdidaho.org>

Cc: jwasson@achdidaho.org; Tara Smith <tsmith@meridiancity.org>; Caleb Hood <chood@meridiancity.org>

Subject: Meridian Transportation Commission - Pine Ave Speeding

Hi Kelly,

I'm trying to piece together the TC's previous meeting request, to talk about Pine Avenue speeding, west of Ten Mile. It was implied that there has been previous conversations on this, and that we should discuss it at the next regular meeting, but I don't know who has been involved, what work has been done, or even if there's an actual problem. Do you know if ACHD has done any work out here on the new segment of Pine? Any investigations or analysis?

John, Tara, and Caleb, same question(s) to you all in case you have something that can be shared.

Thanks!

Brian McClure, ASLA, AICP, LEED BD+C | Long-range Planning Supervisor

City of Meridian | Community Development Department

Phone: 208.884.5533

bmcclure@meridiancity.org



Built for Business, Designed for Living

All e-mail messages sent to or received by City of Meridian e-mail accounts are subject to the Idaho law, in regards to both release and retention, and may be released upon request, unless exempt from disclosure by law